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Lamkin, Baxlen, EMNRD

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: pMAM1916459562_SWD-2153_Trove Energy and Water, LLC_SEC SE Federal SWD No.4

Hi Baylen — | added noted to your print... this is what “| think” should be coming.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so much,

Ben

7/ NMSLO Protest— negotiating now; presented at 9/05/19 hearing

Protest — negotiating now; presented at 9/05/19 hearing
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No Issues — Waiting on Permit
' Withdrew at XTO's request
-, Withdrew at Matador’s request

No Issues — Waiting on Permit
No Issues — Waiting on Permit
: No Issues — Waiting on Permit
=) No Issues — Waiting on Permit
Pr S| : - NMSLO Protest — negotiating now

No Issues — Waiting on Permit

White — Administrative permit should be coming; Red — Hearing Order should be coming; Purple - held up in negotiations w/ NMLSO — should be resolved soon.

Ph. mm.s_sso Faxstb.‘m.'lﬂl.ﬂ
P.0. Box 300 - Como, TX 15431 \/jsit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us!

This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed; information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of
delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it. If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC.
903-488-9850. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:53 PM

To: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Subject: RE: pPMAM1916459562 SWD-2153 Trove Energy and Water, LLC_SEC SE Federal SWD No.4
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